PETROVIETNAM CONSTRUCTION JOINT SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

STOCK CORPORATION Independence - Freedom - Happiness
| PETROLEUM PIPELINE & TANK
| CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
\ No: S2F/DOBC-TCKT HCM City, October 20, 2025
F
r

‘ PERIODIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DISCLOSURE

To: Ha Noi Stock Exchange.

| In accordance with Clause 3, Article 14 of Circular No. 96/2020/TT-BTC dated
‘ November 16, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Finance, guiding the disclosure of
information on the stock market, Petroleum Pipeline & Tank Construction Company

| hereby discloses its financial statements (FS) for Q3 2025 to the Hanoi Stock
' Exchange as follows:
|

1. Organization name: Petroleum Pipeline & Tank Construction Company
Stock code: PXT
Dia chi: 35G, 30/4 Street, Thang Tam Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

| - Dién thoai lién h¢/Tel: (0254) 3835 888 Fax: (0254) 3835 883
- Email: info@dobc.vn Website: www.dobc.vn

2. Contents of disclosed information:

Financial Statement Q3 2025

[ ] Separate Financial Statements (The listed company does not have
subsidiaries and the parent accounting entity has no subordinate units);

[ ] Consolidated financial statements (The listed company has
| subsidiaries);

| | ] Combined Financial Statements (The listed company has
subordinate accounting units with independent accounting systems).

- Circumstances requiring explanation:

+ The profit after corporate income tax in the statement of profit and loss
for the reporting period changed by 10% or more compared to the same period
of the previous year:

[=]¥es [ ] No
Explanation document provided, tick yes:
[]Yes [ ] No

|
| + The profit after tax in the reporting period shows a loss, changing from a
| profit in the same period of the previous year to a loss in the current period, or
| vice versa:

‘ | ] Yes No

' Signature Not Verified _/f“
Ky bai: CONG TY CO PHAN XAY Lé’%UUNG ONG BE CHUA DAU KHi
Ky ngay: 20/10/2025 15:57:31 0



Explanation document provided, tick yes:
] Yes 7 No

This information has been disclosed on the company website on October, 17
2025 at the following link: http://dobc.vn/quan~he-co-dong/cong-bo-thong—tin/ .

We hereby certify that the information provided above is true and correct and we
take full responsibility to the law for our information disclosure,

Enclosed documents:

- FS Q3 2025.

- Explanatory statement on
the change in profit after
corporate income tax in Q3
2025 by 10% or more
compared to Q3 2024,




PETROVIETNAM CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION
PETROLEUM PIPELINE & TANK CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

Issued under circular no. 200/2014/TT-BTC December 22,201

Finance

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSIT ION

as at September 30, 2025

FORM B 01 - DN

4, by the Ministry of

225

Unit:....VND........
. Ending balance Beginning balance
ASBETS Coile Netg (30/ﬂg9/2025) E§01/01§2025)
1 2 3 4 5
A - CURRENT ASSETS 100 184.819.790.488 249.256.799.591
I Cflshand cnsh equwalents 110 4.451.879.671 1.688.102.378
1. Cash - R N _AA451.879.671 | 1.688.102.378
2. Cash equiva[cnts 112 .
- Shmt—tel m funncmlmvtstmcuts ; - 120 | {/fz_ N 7-_
i, Tladmg securities S 21 | I y |
2. Allowance for diminution in the va[ue of‘nadmg secuulles 122 ) .
3. Held-to- matuuty investment ) 123 o _
II1. Accounts Rccewqblc shor t-te?m_ - j 7l3(_) | N 714;!.371.4_34_562 - 1_99.496.5(}1.735
1. Shouttenm;ecewable from customcns ] 131 - _1-357.77.’-:747603_ _153.745.65 1?9337
2 Plepayments to SL[pp[lBlS - - 32 | 74;717.7(7)08;987 . ".";.5(55.059.025_
3. Shm't term internal |eccwables 133 . .
4. Receivables accmdmg to the p[ogless of comtluc%lr 134 a : . S __
5. Short-term loan receivables _ - Bs | - e - B
6. Other short-term receivables - 136 7 Vl...3 N _33 225_35| 3{20_ - 33.8:1-0.6:37.9617
7. Allowance for doubttul debts (*) I 139 | - (31.596.6]7.I84)7 (731.;967.6&184)-
IV. Inventories M0 s 36011401436 | 46.438.145.980
L. Inventories R - 49.963.704.139 | 62226450591
2. Allowance for mventoncs{*) 149 (13.952.302.703) (15.788.304.611)
V. Other current assets 150 1.985.024.879 1.634.049.498
I. Short-term pnepaid expenses 7 N st | VLI 7353.._095.835_ _3_(;_79],:;'“997
2. Deductible value added tax T s 7.3;7.67&5.282 7 7 1.397.673.282
3. Taxes receivable from State Tleaéllly_ T 153 | 234.255.7627 - 1‘59.584,417
4. Purchase and resale of g z,ovemment bonds - 154 - o . 7 .
5. Other short-term assets - s | ] _ .
B-NON CURRENT ASSETS 200 31.656.050.773 32.697.643.512
I. Accounts receivable - long-term 210 . .
I. Long-term receivables from customers - e | ) - D -
2. Working cap:tal provided to suboadmate umts N TP - Sl s
3. Long-term mtelcompany!ecelvables a - | o213 - - - T -
4. Receivables on long—teun loans e . : : .
5. Other Iong-term receivables - as | _ - v
6. Allowance for doubtful lo]g-férm receivables (*) 219 - . .
I1. Fixed assets 220 31.361.799.166 32.607.382.096
1. Tangible fixed assets - 2 vy 3_i,z§1.624.166 - 35.156.682.096-
- Historical cost 22 _ 126.567.699.350 | 126.567.699.350
- Accumulated depreciaton (¥) B - _7 N - (95.316.075.184) (94.401.017.254)
2. Finance lease fixed assets 224 VL9 . .
- Historical cost :




Ending balance Beginning balance
ASBETS Coae Note (30/0%)/2025) %01/01!/;2025)
I 2 3 4 5
~ Accumulated deplematlon (*) 226 . )
3. Intangible fixed a assets - 227 | vis | ]7]6_;;_000- o 744(;_-700‘00-0
| Hiswulan 2L s | asssoc2o00
- Accumulated dCPIBClatlDI](*) I 2_297 -  (4.485.887.000)| _ (4.155.362.000)
1. luvcstmentpmpel ty 230 VLI10 - -
- Historical cost N T o .
—Accunu_llated depreciat_ion (*)_ I I - __7 P
Iv. Lon-g-telm worlc in plogless'asse-ts S 240 | - j 1 : o
1. Lollg term ploductlon and L busmess costs in plogtess R . -
2. Construction i in p:ogless N ] 242 | - __ - :
V. Long-tctm ﬁnancnl mvestmeuts T 250 [ - - | .
1. lnvestmems in subsudlaues T 51 | - . - -
2. Investments in associates Jomt—ventu;es o | oes2 | - a = i
3. Investments in other units - - BE- 3 . . -
4. Allowance for diminution in the - value of Iong teJm 254 | - 7__ D
5. Held-to- matuuty mvestments B o ess | - i N [
VL Other non- cunentassets N 260 | - 2_94.7251.6077 - __9(;.261_.416
L. Long—telm plepald expenses ] 261 | VLIT - 2;;1;;_;5;—; ] ;0.561;1]6_.
2Defeuedtaxassetsi I 262 | - 7_._ T
3. Other long-term assets - s | - L N
RESOURCES (270 = 100 + 200) 270 216.475.841.261 281.954.443.103
C - LIABILITIES 300 159.392.588.125 226.187.321.934
L. Current liabilities R | 31(}'7 - ~ 158.022.824.662 | | 224.817.558.471
1. Short-term trade payables 311 83.659.836.99] 109.219.034.754
2. Advances from customers | 312 | n 5.62_4-.8[78,56 - 3737:3_]-(-);};34-]-77
3. Taxes payable to State Tleasmy I 313 | VL4 B 1542553_7-.157277 - [_3-_93;,2;2_4;5
4. Payables to employees e seman | 10,109314212
i Aecmed e‘(penses [ 315—* _VIE _177&5;46?47 a 3717.;7:6763.7_447
6. Short-term mteicompény payabies R ] 36 | - PN I e |
7 Paydb[es accmdmg to the progress of construction contract| 317 | I : - __
SShmttelm unearned revenue 318 | \;[7_ - - I 2
9. Other short-term payab]cs - T 319 | Vl._lﬁi B _6.942.229.174 15.163.700.431.
10. Loans and obhgatlons under fnance leases o 320 | _VIE 533_3060030 T ]151_3_06&0607
11. Short-term provisions - s | - S
12. Bonus and Welfare fund I 322 | o _;!8;49.73;3_ o _7343._3497_;,33_
13. Price stablization fund D A
14. Purchase and resale of govemmentbonds o oz | - _. I __ 7
IL Long-term liabilities - B[ B _1 369.7%3.463 ) 1.369.763.463 |
1. Long term suppl[er payables o - 331 | o . “
2, Long,—telm advances from customers = - - B 7
3. Long term eapensespayables N - 333 - S -
4. lutelcompany p'lyables on wokag capltal i 34 | - T B
5, Long—telm intencompaﬁ} payables I 335 | - N o |
6. Long-term unearned revenue I - S .
7. Othel long telm uneamed payables o - _'3377 T o _]369.763-.463 - 1:3&9.763.463
8. Iong term bonowmgs _ S 38 | vin - o



Ending balance Beginning balance
ABSHNS Code Nots (30/0g9/2025) %01/01?2025)
I 2 3 4 5
9. Convertible bonds 339 . .
10. Preferred shares - "340 I I
I Deferred income tax 341 | I =
_127.'A_lloiwal_1-ceifo_1-" lbngjtérim Ea;tb_les: - 342 - B j o
13, Scientific and technological development fund 43 | L -
D - EQUITY 400 57.083.253.136 55.767.121.169
1. Owners' equlty_ I 4?07 V[EO 57.083.253.136 55.767.121.169
1. Share capital - _4]] - B £200.000.000.000 | 200.000.000.000
3, Share premium 412 150.826.415 150.826.415
3. Conversion option 0fconve1 tlble bonds 413 . .
4Otl1e10wnels captlal - _7-_7_.74_1_47 I _7__ 7_7_7__ !
5.T:easu1ysha1es(*) _7_7_7_7_4175_ I . _7_7__7
6. _Asiset-1'e;aiu_at1fon_-difﬁ|au::es_ - T 416 I _ S - o
7. F01elgn exchange dlff'e:ences - 417 | = o .
5. lnvestment and development fund 418 | D 4.984.594.051 14 9847.594 051
9, Ente:puse1emgamzat10n assistance fund 0 419 | - 7_ .
10. Othelequttyfund a o _7_7_7_7_4720-_.7 - _7_7_7__7 _7_7__7
1. Retained profis B assosaaenng| (159.368.299.297)
- Retained | profits blought forward 421a (159.368.299.297) (160.589.105.974)
- Retained p:of"[s for the currents. penod 421b 1.316.131.967 1.220.806.677
12, Caplt'zl consruction investment fund - N - - L o
I Fundmg 'md other funds 430 I . _ 5
1. Fundmg _ - Z< T N i . R
2. Non-business funds used for fixed assets ¢ 'lCC[UlSIthHS | a2 - - - ]
BTAL RESOURCES (440 = 300 + 400) 440 216.475.841.261 281.954.443, IJ

Prepared by

Responsible for Finance - Accounting

Ho Chi Minh, .

A 1AQ 2025

Pham Van Thu




PETROVIETNAM CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION

PETROLEUM PIPELINE & TANIK CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

STATEMENT OF INCOME
Quarter 111 - 2025

Unit: VND

Current year (2025)

Previous year (2024)

ITEMS Code Note -
" Cumulative e Cumulative
eier Il 30/09/2025 i 30/09/2024
1 2 3 4 5 4 7
L. Revenue from sales of goods and provision of servicey 01 VIL1 8.157.890.257 51.501.847.376 36.113.592.416 79.628.559.064
2. Revenue deductions 02 _
3. Net revenue (10 =01 - 02) L B157.890.257 |  SLSO0L847.376 | 36.013.592.416 |  79.628.559.064
4. Cost of sales 11 VIL3 6.106,787.490 47.434.424.452 33.813.409.286 72.232.049.559
5. Gross profit (20=10-11) 20 2.051.102.767 4.067.422.924 2.300.183.130 7.396.509.505
6. Financial income 21 VIL4 1.033.238 69.757.497 11.373.368 27.663.579
7. Financial expenses 22 Vil (‘i)',’ 928. 767) (566.334.247) 27.221.918 130.455.176
= Inwhich: Interest expense 23 (597.928. 767) (566.334.247) 27.221.918 130.455.176
8. Selling expenses 24 R
9. General and administration expenses 25 VILS 2,636.663.768 7.721.689.278 1.745.342.399 6.710.349.084
10. Net operating profit {(30=20+(21-22) + 24 - (25+26)) 30 13.401.004 (3.018.174.610) 538.992.181 583.368.824
11. Other income 31 VILG 239.168.473 4.677.508.785 167.096.888 2.746.197.845
12. Other expenses 32 VH.7 56677133 343202203 350.955.283 2.519.078.295
13. Results of other activities (“0“3‘-32) 40 182.491.340 4.334.306,577 (183.858.395) 227.119.550
14. Profit before tax (‘"‘30’“’0) 50 195,892,344 1.316.131.967 355.133.786 810.488.374
IS, Current coporate income tax expense 51
16. Deferred coporate income tax expense 52
I7. Net profit after tax (60=50-51-52) 60 195.892.344 1.316.131.967 355.133.786 810,488.374
17.1. Atlrlbu!abie to nun—controllmg interest i
ET 2 Attrlbutab]e to p'lrent companys cqu:ty holders .
18. Basic earnings per share(*) 70 )
71

JE Diluted earnings per share (&)

Prepard by

L

Pham Vén Thu




PETROVIETNAM CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION

PETROLEUM PIPELINE & TANIK CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

from 01/01/2025 to 30/09/2025

(Indirect method)

From 01/01/2025 to

From 01/01/2024 to

Change in payable (excluding interest payable and corporate
income tax payable)

Change i in prepaid expense
Interest paid

Income tax paid

Other income from operating activities

Other ‘payments for oper ating activities
Net cash ﬂows f‘: om oper: atmg actlwtles

I1. Cash flows from mvestmg activities

1. P’])’mt.lllb for addtions to fixed assets and other long term
assets _ -
2. Reécipts r‘r_omrdiisposalsiof fixed assets and construction in
progress

3. Payments for term 1 deposits
4. Reciepts fmm term deposns”

5. Pa ments for mvcslmcnts in other enlitics
4 ,,

6.Collections hom mvuslmmls in othu cnutcs
7. Receipts of [I]tCICbl and dlwduld

4.Payments to settle loan principals B

Net cash ﬂows frou_l mgestnl_g ngj:V|t[es B

II1. Cash ﬂqwg flE]] @an_cinglcti_vitiei

1. Proceeds from capital contribution and issuance of shares
2. Proceeds from treasury shares sales

3. Proceeds from borrowings

5.Payments to settle finance lease liabilities

6. Payments for djviden1ds

3t
32
33
34
35
36

Net cash flows fl'dll}iﬁ!lﬂi:licllig acti;iics_ B

40

Hegats Gode s 30/09/2025 30/09/2024

AR I T E— L OHe :

L. Cash flows from m operating activities I R - R -
LAEoLmiullﬁt_E:fogta_x S ) - ~ 1.316.131.967 | ~ 810.488.374
2. Adjustment for: S S R _ (526.691.473)( ~ 910.625.106
Qcpreciati_on and amortisation B - 02 B ~ 1.245.582.930 B 1.319.472.995
Allowances and provisions _ B 03 " ~ (1.836.001.908) ] i
(Profit) from i_n_vegne_ry aclivities | 0 B _637727_5057 o (539.302.684)
Interest expense - | 00 - - B R - ~ 130.454.795
3. Operating profit before changes in working capital % 789.440.494 {.731.113.450
Eharge_iy‘g&:giva_b_lc S - 20.542.896.867 ~ 546.443.257
Change in il}lcnl_oriesw 10 _{_9.];2.4_06.'193)_ B B (3;}.9_}4.72]._937)

 (8.152.800.044)|
(784.022.690)|
~(10.590.000)|

 69.757.497 |

~3.300.000.000

_ (5:480.000.000)

(2.180.000.000)|

~ 24.860.205.583

 1.656.481.298 |

(14.979.336)
 4.874.019.79 |

_ 6.989.987.574

(131.125.703)
(76.307.231)
699.064.311

(544.288.285)
(6.859. 616 525)

27.663.579
27.663.579

9.000.000.000
(2.010.012.426)




Tte Code Not From 01/01/2025 to From 01/01/2024 to
ms ¢ i 30/09/2025 30/09/2024

e A | ®F 0§ L. Y . S

Ncl cash flows during the year (50=20+3(]+40) | s0 | - o _2-,‘E3'7_7129§,, _ 158.034.628

Cash and cash equivalents at the e beginning of the neyear | 60 | 1.688.102.378 | _ 1.284.300.598

Effect of e'(change rate fluctuations on cash and cash

equivalents 1 R o o

Cash and cash ¢ equrvnleuts at the end of the year (70 =

50+60+61) 70 1.442.335.226

Prepard by

[ 19., 2025

pham Vian Thu



PETRO VIETNAM CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION
PETROLEUM PIPELINE & TANK CONSTRUCTION COMPANY FORM B09 - DN

Isswed under civewlar no. 20002014/ TT-BTC December 22, 2014, by the Minisiry of Finance

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
From 01/07/2025 to 30/09/2025

L.Corporate information

1. Ownership structure : Joint stock company

+ Petroleum Pipeline & Tank Construction Company was established under Decision No. 963/QD-XLDK dated November 16,
2009, by the Board of Directors of Petro Vietnam Construction Joint Stock Company, based on the transformation of the
PetroVietnam Pipeline and Tank Construction One Member Limited Liability Company transformed into Petroleym Pipeline
and Tank Construction Joint Stock Company; the company was granted a business registration certificate and tax registration
with the registration number 3500833615, initially registered on November 26, 2009, and changed for the 14th time on January
23, 2024, by the Department of Planning and Investment of Ba Ria - Vung Tau Province.

*+ The charter capital according to the Business Registration Certificate is : VND 200 billion

+ Major shareholders of the company:
+ Petro Vietnam Construction Joint Stock Company 51%

2. Industry and principal activities:

The business activities of the company include:

- Construction of pipeline, tank, and storage container projects;

- Installation of technological systems, control and automation equipment, electrical transmission lines, and other industrial and
civil electrical systems;

- Repair of water transport vehicles;

- Surveying, maintenance, and repair of gas facilities (offshore and onshore), construction projects, and civil works such as river
ports, seaports, and other industrial constructions;

- Real estate development including urban areas, office buildings, supermarkets, and residential housing;

- Investment in the construction of mechanical equipment manufacturing plants serving the oil and gas industry;

- Investment in the construction of shipbuilding plants, oil, gas, chemical transportation, and drilling rig construction;

- Investment in the construction of river ports, seaports;

- Investment in industrial park construction;

- Investment in transportation infrastructure construction;

- Investment in the development of infrastructure projects, hydraulic works, dikes, piers, bridges, and other civil and industrial
works;

= Investment in mining (sand, gravel, etc.):

- Construction of oil, gas, and chemical transportation ships;

= Manufacture of mechanical equipment for the oil and gas industry, shipbuilding, and port business;

- Manufacture and installation of oil rig platforms, metal structures, storage tanks (for gasoline, oil, LPG, water), pressure
vessels, and technological systems;

- Purchase and sale of oil and gas construction equipment;

- Production of industrial products (storage tanks, thermal power plants, hydroelectric plants, ete.);

- Transportation of oil, liquefied gas, and chemicals:

- Kinh doanh vit liéu xay dung.

The Company’s main activities are surveying, designing, and construction.

4. Normal operatig cycle: Due to the nature of the Company's operations primarily in construction, the company does not have a
fixed business production cycle, but rather depends on each contract signed with the investors

5. The company structure consists of the head office and branches, which are construction factories

- Construction Factory No. 1: Established on March 16, 2015, in Vung Tau City, Ba Ria - Vung Tau Province,

- Construction Factory No. 2: Established on March 16, 2015, in Vung Tau City, Ba Ria - Vung Tau Province.

- Construction Factory No. 3: Established on March 16, 2015, in Vung Tau City, Ba Ria - Vung Tau Province,

- Construction Factory No. 5: Established on November 30, 2011, in Vung Tau City, Ba Ria - Vung Tau Province, dissolved
under Decision No. 3 1/QD-HDQT dated April 13,2017.

IL. Accounting period, curreney used in accounting:
1. Accounting year ( from 1/1 to 31/12)
The Company's financial year begins on J anuary | and ends on December 31 of the calendar year
The accounting period of the Company's first financial statements is from January 1 to December 31
2. Currency Used in Accounting: VND (Vietnamese Dong)
Method of Converting Other Currencies: The currency used is VND,
The method of converting other currencies is based on the exchange rate from the State Bank of Vietnam,
III. Applicable accounting stadards and system




1. Applicable accounting standards: Apply circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC dated December 22, 2014 of the Minister of Finance,

2. Statement on Compliance with Accounting Standards and Regulations: The Board of Management ensures that the
requirements of the current Vietnamese accounting standards and regulations for enterprises have been fully complied with in
the preparation of the financial statements,

IV. Applicable accounting policies:

1. Accounting estimates:

- The preparation of financial statements in compliance with accounting standards, the Vietnamese accounting standard for
enterprise, and relevant legal regulations requires the Board of Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported figures for liabilities, assets, and the presentation of potential liabilities and assets as of the financial statement date, as
well as the reported figures for revenue and expenses throughout the fiscal year. Although the accounting estimates are made
with the full understanding of the Board of Management, the actual results may differ from the estimates and assumptions made.

2. Cash and cash equivalents:

- Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, demand deposits, short-term investments with high liquidity, easily
convertible to cash, and with minimal risk of value fluctuations,

3. Account receivable:

- Accounts receivable represents the amounts expected to be collected from customers or other parties. Accounts receivable are
presented at their book value, less any provision for doubtful debts,

- Provision for doubtful debts is made for receivables that are overdue by six months or more, or for receivables where the debtor
is unlikely to pay due to liquidation, bankruptcy, or similar difficulties, The Board of Management of the Company has carefully
evaluated and considered the recoverability of the accounts receivable and believes that the provision as of September 30, 2025,
is appropriate given the Company’s actual situation.

4. Inventories:

- Inventory is recognized at the lower of cost and net realizable value. The cost of inventory includes direct material costs, direct
labor costs, and overhead costs, if any, incurred to bring the inventory to its current location and condition. The cost of inventory
is determined using the weighted average method. The net realizable value is determined by estimated selling prices less
estimated costs to complete the product and costs for marketing, selling, and distribution,

- The Company’s provision for inventory impairment is made in accordance with current accounting regulations, Accordingly,
the Company is allowed (o create provisions for inventory that is obsolete, damaged, of inferior quality, or in cases where the
cost of inventory exceeds its nel realizable value at the end of the accounting period.

5. Tangible fixed assets and depreciation:
- Tangible fixed assets are presented at cost less accumulated depreciation.

- The cost of tangible fixed assets includes the purchase price and all other direct costs incurred to bring the asset to its ready-to-
use condition,

- Tangible fixed assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Depreciation year

Building, structures 5 - 40 years
Machinery and equipment 5 -7 years
Transportation 5- 8 years
Office equipment 3 -5 years

6. Leased assels:

- A lease is classified as a finance lease when substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are transferred to the lessee.
All other leases are classified as operating leases.

- The Company recognizes assets under finance leases as its own assets at the fair value of the leased assets at the inception of
the lease or at the present value of the minimum lease payments, whichever is lower. Corresponding lease liabilities are
recognized on the balance sheet as finance lease obligations. Lease payments are allocated between finance costs and principal
repayment {o ensure a constant periodic interest rate on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance costs are recognized in the
statement of profit or loss unless they are directly attributable to the acquisition of the leased asset, in which case they are
capitalized in accordance with the Company's accounting policy on borrowing costs.

- A lease is classified as an operating lease when the lessor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership. Operating
lease expenses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term, Any payments
received or receivable to facilitate the signing of an operaling lease are also recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
- Assets under finance leases are depreciated over their estimated useful lives, similar to assets owned by the Company, as
follows:

Depreciation
Transportation 7 - 8 years



B — i T !

7.1, Land use rights:

- Intangible fixed assets represent the value of [and use rights for Lot 35G, 30/4 Street, Vung Tau City, Ba Ria - Vung Tau
Province, and are presented at cost less accumulated amortization. The current value of land use rights is allocated on a straight-
line basis over an estimated useful life of 10 years.

7.2. Software:

- Intangible fixed assets include computer software handed over to the Project Management Board of the Thi Vai LPG
reftigerated storage facility construction project by the Petro Vietnam Construction Joint Stock Corporation, as well as human
resource management software. These are presented at cost less accumulated amortization, The software is amortized on a
straight-line basis over 3 years,

8. Construction in progress:

- Assets under construction for production, rental, administrative, or any other purposes are recognized at cost. These costs
include all necessary expenses incurred to create the asset, including service costs and related borrowing costs, in accordance
with the Company's accounting policies. Depreciation of these assets is applied similarly to other assets, starting from the time
the assets are ready for use.

9. Prepaid expenses:

- Prepaid expenses include actual costs incurred that relate to the production and business operations of multiple accounting
periods. Prepaid expenses consist of goodwill arising from the valuation of the enterprise during the transition to a joint-stock
company and other prepaid expenses.

- The goodwill arising from the valuation of the enterprise during the transition to a joint-stock company was incurred on
February 1, 2010, amounting to VND 5,186,760,000. This amount is amortized on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful
life of the goodwill, which is 10 years. According to the Company's Board of Directors, allocating goodwill over 10 years is
consistent with current accounting regulations and the Company’s current production and business activities,

- Other prepaid expenses include the value of tools, instruments, and small components that have been put into use and are
expected to bring future economic benefits to the Company. These expenses are capitalized as prepaid expenses and allocated to
the statement of profit or loss on a straight-line basis, in accordance with current accounting regulations.

10. Revenue recognition:

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when all the following five (5) conditions are satistied:

(a) The Company has transferred the majority of the risks and rewards associated with ownership of the goods to the buyer;

(b) The Company no longer retains management rights as the owner or control over the goods;

(¢) Revenue can be measured reliably;

(d) The Company is likely to receive economic benefits from the sale transaction; and

(e) The related costs of the sale transaction can be identified.

- Revenue from service transactions is recognized when the outcome of the transaction can be measured reliably. For service
transactions spanning multiple accounting periods, revenue is recognized in each period based on the portion of work completed
as of the balance sheet date of that period. The outcome of a service transaction is determined when all the following four (4)
conditions are met:

(a) Revenue can be measured reliably;

(b) Economic benefits from the service transaction are likely to be received;

(¢) The portion of work completed as of the balance sheet date can be identified; and

(d) The costs incurred and the costs required to complete the service transaction can be measured.

- Revenue from the Company's construction contracts is recognized in accordance with the Company's accounting policy on
construction contracts (details provided below).

- Interest income is recognized on an accrual basis, determined based on the balance of deposit accounts and applicable interest
rates.

L1, Construction contracts:

- When the outcome of a construction contract can be reliably estimated, revenue and expenses related to the contract are
recognized based on the percentage of completion as of the end of the accounting period. This is calculated as the ratio of the
costs incurred for completed work to the total estimated costs of the contract, unless these costs do not correspond to the actual
progress of the construction work, These costs may include additional expenses, compensation, and performance bonuses as
agreed with the customer. When the outcome of a construction contract cannot be reliably estimated, revenue is recognized only
to the extent of the contract costs incurred that are likely to be recoverable,

12. Foreign currencies:

~Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are converted at the exchange rates prevailing on the transaction dates,
Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the end of the accounting period are converted at the exchange rates on that
date. Exchange rate differences arising are recorded in the statement of income.



[3. Borrowing costs:

- Borrowing costs are recognized as production and business expenses in the period they are incurred unless they are capitalized
in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standard No. 16, “Borrowing Costs.” Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction, or production of assets that require a substantial period of time to be ready for their intended use or
sale are added to the cost of the assets until the assets are ready for use or sale, Any income generated firom the temporary
investment of these borrowings is deducted from the cost of the related assets. For specific loans used for the construction of
fixed assets or investment properties, interest expenses are capitalized even if the construction period is less than 12 months,

14. Provisions for liabilities:

- Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation resulting from a past event, and it is probable that the
Company will be required to settle this obligation. Provisions are determined based on the Board of Directors' estimate of the
hecessary costs (o settle the obligation as of the end of the accounting period. As of June 30, 2024, the Board of Directors has
prudently assessed and confirmed that the Company is not required (o make a provision for warranties on the projects it has
executed.

15, Taxes:

- Corporate income tax represents the total value of current tax payable and deferred tax.

- Current tax payable is calculated based on taxable income for the year. Taxable income differs from pre-tax profit presented in
the income statement because taxable income excludes income or expenses that are taxable or deductible in other years
(including carryforward losses, i'any), and also excludes non-taxable or non-deductible items,

- Deferred tax is caleulated on the differences between the carrying amount and the tax base of assets or liabilities in the financial
Statements and is recognized using the balance sheet method. Deferred tax liabilities must be recognized for all temporary
differences, while deferred tax assets are only recognized when it is probable that sufficient future taxable profits will be
available to offset the temporary differences.

- Deferred tax is determined using the tax rates expected to apply in the year when the asset will be recovered or the liability will
besettled. - Deferred tax is recognized in the income statement and is only recorded in equity when it relates fo items
recognized directly in equity,

= Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities must be offset when the Company has a legal right to offset current tax assets
against current tax liabilities, and when the def; erred tax assels and deferred tax liabilities relate to corporate income tax managed
by the same tax authority and the Company intends to settle the current tax liabilities on a net basis,

- The determination of the Company’s income tax is based on the current tax regulations. However, these regulations change
over time, and the final determination of corporate income tax depends on the results of audits by the competent tax authorities,
- Other taxes are applied in accordance with the current tax laws in Vietnam.

10



V. Supplementary information to items disclosed in the consolidated statement of financial position

1. Cash and cash equivelants Ending (30/09/2025) Beginning (01/01/2025)
- Cash on hand 7.616.065 8.631.356
- Cash in banks 4.444.263.606 1.679.471.022

- Transferring money

- Cash equivelants 0
Total 4.451.879.671 1.688.102,378
Ending (30/09/2025) Beginning (01/01/2025)
2. Short-term financial investment :
Cost Fair value Provision Cost Fair value Provision
n) Trading securities = - - - = -
B e e o e
-Tomlvaliaoﬁémd: - T D i A N
Oberiveswen | I Y
- Reasons for changes in each investment/stock N I S S Sl
bond D I e SR S S S
+ Quantity
4V-i:-iuei I T S e S R :
D e B <
b]J;Imrt-t::nn o | e I I
-'[‘e:mél-e-posits o ] B N
-_Bondi - i ] B T
~Olh_cr|'n;c;lmen_t; I e B I
b2)l:on;-,r-;ermi_7_7_7_77_7_7_77_77_7_7_7__77 |
e L e I S
;ondﬂ - : I J e . =
(:)lnv;stmc:irl s;bsidi_m'ies;;l ot;:r E;l?ites o -_ R - - N -7 - T - _- | - -
;Illv;Stlnm;irlSllb_S[:dial'iiuSi I P S masea B i
-lllv;slllleill_il_l_iOill:f&lll;l:cS or;soci;ltcs I e I : N ] |
- Investment in other entities - - DN - — R R
Total - " » ) - s
3. Accounts reeeivable from customers Ending Beginning
( 30/06/2025) (01/01/2025)
3.1 Short-term accounts receivable from customers 124 921.550.776 163,779.014.338
Pelro\ﬁ;;n Lons;ucn—on Jan Sm;(_Con;ny_ e 36.298 8; N _36;98.3_33
1;t10V|;:l|nm C:Jl:s_r-rucl;.m J_L);n ‘i&l\ Cm;]-Jm;y-irhe“E;cl;vc Bc_)(udg thg'u Binh 2_T_hcmm] PGE;PQ Pu;ect R 572A13;l3.4; - 7;.464.(-17].61)1
P:,trol:um quupmeur As_swany andT\deeaIiSUu&u?c Jl;II;t St;;l; C;nmey - o ;.285.313.0% 7 |-6.7-l9.706.2-'1.f8
Vietnam Machhinery lll.‘:t’ﬂ;}llm] (;)rpmm_lon -70118 M_t.ml);Co;pauy leu_ed(LlLf\MA) a S 478‘59?258.6792 N 57;993.;59_;7
:ﬂ;gzi,z;lzgllnﬂoard of LDn;,:Phuj -06/:2524/%PI-HD_,’DOBT ajfacmenl forjmntmince of'llj?om]i;sefiin_ir S)?_em Txeﬁls éiﬂ:o: 7j_ @S?O%} : j4E70;EO
Power generation branch - DKV Group - Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant Project - 4.894.174.046
V|cmam;\Tal|o|nl ]]-l-d_ll-Sll‘}‘ Fu;:l_gy(imup Pe?one;nmn Sljpbujdmg A||d7M;cha;1I Co. le_ T __1.6;.32].7;“ -
Peuovtg;mm Marine Shlj)‘)'ﬂld Joint Stock C;lp'my_ - : - o l.5;§;50|;§8 f 1 578;0{;18
Bl;ﬂ(l;’)] Man;;.;-nem Dfi(.{)ll Dao project - 7 [.I2&290§)9 N _1128 290.399
;Rm- Vu||g,71au De;)arl|11e||;uf_C‘ullure, -;[)Dl‘fs:kllld ToIln'sm ) a o - I 7— o 49_.928159
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son

on Viet Production Services Commercial Joint Stock Comp'my

Peu fovietnam Low Pressure Gas Distribution Joint Stock Company (PVGAS D)

Sai Gon Petro Construction and Investment Joint Stock Company

Other account receivable from customers

3.2, Receivables :u:conlmg to the progress of construction contracts

PetroVietnam Construction Joint Stock Commny

DOO&AN [lcavy mdusllles & Construction Co.,LTD

Petroleum Equipment Assembly and Metal Structure Joint Stock Company

Long Thanh Construction & Technical Trading Joint Stock Company

Total

PelmV:eln'm] Conslmcuun Joint Stock C()i]l]ﬂll)' llle Executive Board for the Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant Project

35.618.281 [7

62.166.603

1.062,727.230

1.329.970.922

10.850.190.832

362988326

10487202506 |

35618281

_29.966.037.595

62,166.603

1.062.727.230

711.891.173

362,988.326

18.007.084.558

11.067.401.500

523.710.000

4.853.211

135.771.741.608

193,745,051.933

Ending (30/09/2025)

Beginning (01/01/2025)

il. Other receivables

Value Provision Value Provision

) Short-term 33.225.351.380 28.119.242.749 | 33.840,037.961 28.119.242,749
—_Receivnb[es F-l:om E(Il;i[;ZElliO-ll. - = o o I N
jRE(.,CI\"INCSiﬁDII‘I dw?dends ;nd pror_t dlsh’;;xrlrnons__ I N I
- Ru;nables ﬁGlI;zlllploy;; a - I_94 17;073 901_ ] 2_010 273;27586- .

- Margin deposit; - 7699 0;-216 3 - 1 _-_ -

- Loans; : : | a T - I o
- Rcm;)urseélrcm receivables B N 7 . - : - o i 7

- Ad%llces-_ - 7 N - 490.723.290 B ] 7‘;,325;6 - B

- Other receivables N N 30.094 2_54 953 B Z?I 19 2;2 7; - 3@)4.4:.889 o 2879-.2427'?

b) Long-term -

or those not yet due but deemed diffieult to collect
I wiieh: - i - e ' T
Sai Gon Petro Construetion and Investment Joint
Stock Company -
+ Petrolenm hiternal and External Equipment Joint
Stack Company
t Hanot Petrolewm Construction One Member

1.062.727.230

26.414.393.577

1.062.727.230

26.414.393 577

- Margin deposit 0
Total 33.225.351.380 28.119.242,749 33.840.037.961 28,119.242.749
Ending (30/09/2025) Beginning (01/01/2025)
§. Bad debts:
Value Recoverable value Debtor entity Value Recoverable value Debtor entity
- Total value of overdue receivables and loans or 31.556.840.576 ) 31.566.840.576 159.737. 127

; i 149.346.035 149.346.035
Company Limited - | T M ) ) - B - o | B -
i Board of Management of Con Dao praject 1.128.290.399 1.128.290.399 159.737.127

© Other entites 2.802.083.335 2.802.083.335
- Information about penalties, late interest receivables, 7 ) a - L . o N N
cle., arising from overdue debts . 4 B - B
- The ability to recover overdue receivables

Total 31.556.840.576 - - 31.556.840.576 159,737.127 -
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6. Inventories Ending (30/09/2025) Beginning (01/01/2025)

Value Provision Value Provision

- Goods in transit

908.489.467 (519.801.148)

962.241.567 (518.154.900)

(126.922.432)

- Raw materials

- Tools and equipment 641.740.685 (20.555.000) 1.351.953.613

- Work-in-progress costs 48.413.473.987 (13.411.946.555)|  72.861.357.889 (10.171.778.370)
- Finished goods

- Merchandise

- Goods sent for sale
- Tax-exempt warehouse goods

Total 49.963.704.139 (13.952.302.703)[  75.175.553.069 (10.816.855.702)

¥ - The value of stagnant, substandard, and unsellable inventories at the end of the period : VND 540.356.148
Causes and solutions for handling stagnant, deteriorated, or quality-lost inventory
- The value of inventory used as collateral for securing debis at the end of the period
- The difference (if any) in quantity and value between the accounting records and the actual inventory when condueting a physical count at the end of the periad; Causes, responsibility for

- Cases or events leading to the additional provision or reversal of inventory write-downs;

Ending (30/09/2025) Beginning (01/01/2025)
7.Long-term construction in progress
Cost Recoverable value Cost Recoverable value
a)Long-term work-in-progress costs ; B R ]
Total - - -
b) Incomplete construction projects Ending (30/09/2025) Beginning (01/01/2025)
Cost Recoverable value Cost Recoverable value
- Procurement; 0 - 0
- Basic construction; 0)
= Others
Total - - - -

13
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. Increase and increase in tangible fixed assets:

Items

Building,
structures

Machinery and
equipment

Transportation

and transmission

Office equipment

Other tangible
fixed assets

Total

Costs of tangible fixed assets

Beginning balance

- Purchases during the year

- Increase due to revaluation of
assets (Determined at the date of
transition to J1SC)

- Increase due to the acquisition of
leased fixed assets

- Decrease due to shortages

- Disposal, sale

- Decrease due fo transfer to
construction factory 2

- Decrease due to transfer to
construction factory 3

- Other decreases

Ending balance

Accumulated depreciation

Beginning balance

- Dep

reciation during the year

- Increase due to transfer from
construction factory §

f

- Increase due to the acquisition o
leased fixed assets

- Decrease due to revaluation of
assets (Determined at the date of
lransition to JSC) -

- Disposal, sale
- Other decreases

Ending balance

Net book value

|L=At the end of the year

52.508.917.435

20.380.627.387

876665.882 |

21.257.293.269

32.128.290.048

31.251.624.166

30.987.122.301

30.987.122.301

30.987.122.301

30.987.122.301

38392048 |

42.516.717.008

42.516.717.008

42.516.717.008

42.478.324.960

38.392.048

55:4.942.606

554.942.606

554.942.606

554.942.606

94.401.017.254

126.567.699.350)

126.567.699.35()

915.057.930,

95.316.075.184

32.166.682.096

31.251.624.166

* Net book value at the end of the year of tangible fixed assets pledged or mortgaged for loans

* Original cost of tangible fixed assets at the end of the year that h

* Commitments for the purchase or sale of tangible fixed

9.Increase and increase in intangible fixed assets;

ave been fully depreciated but are still

VND
VND

assets with significant value that have not been executed

1.370.722.634

80.533.417.550

Items

Land use rights

Copyrights

Branding

Computer
software
programme

Other
intangible fixed
asset

Total

Costs of tangible fixed assets

Beginning balance

- Purchases during the year
- Internally generated

- Increase due to business
consolidation

- Other increase

- Disposal, sale

Ending balance

4.407.000.000,

4.407.000.000

189.062.000

189.062.000

4.596.062.000)

4.596,062.000
14



Accumulated depreciation B
Beginning balance 3.966.300.000 189.062.000 - 4.155.362.000
- Depreciation during the year 330.525.000 330.525.000
- Disposal, sale SEEEE e D B e S— R N
- Other decrease E
Ending balance 4,296.825.000 _ 189.062.000 = 4.485,887.000)
Nﬂﬂmf&\’ﬂmf_,,_,_7_,_f__7_7_7_7_ e e el
- Althe beginning of the year | 440700000 | — =} -] 440,700,000
- At the end of the year 110.175.000 - - - 110.175.000
- Notes and other disclosures as required by Accounting Standard No. 04 "Intangible Fixed Assets"
* Original cost of intangible fixed assets that have been fully amortized but are still in use: VND 189.062.000
10. Increase or decrease in finance lease fixed assets

Ttems I\‘lncln.nery and T rnnspm't.’tllu.!n Office equlpmint Other tangible Total

cquipment and transmission fixed asscts

Original cost of finanece lease fixed
assets

Beginning balance

- Finance lease during the year
TRG]_JLII’CERSC of finance lease fixed
assets

- Return of finance lease fixed assets

En(ti;ig balance -
Accumulated depreciation
Beginning balance
- Depreciation during the year
-Repurchasé of finance lease fixed
assels

- Return of finance lease fixed assets

Ending balance

Net book value

- Atthe beginning of the year -

- At the end of the year

- Rent expenses incurred are recognized as an expense during the year

- Basis for determining additional rent expenses incurred.

- Terms for lease extension or the option to purchase the asset.

15



Increase, decrease in investment property:

Items

Beginning balance Increase

Decerease Ending balance

Original cost of investment property

- Land use rights

- Building

- Buildings and land use rights

- Infrastructure

Cumulative depreciation

- Land use rights
- Building

- Buildings and land use rights

- Infrastructure

Net boolk value
- Land use rights

= Building
- Buildings and land use rights

- Infrastructure

- Notes and other disclosures as required by Accounting Standard No. 05 "Investment Property"

Taxes and payables (o the State

b) Long-term

12, Prepaid Expenses Ending (30/09/2025) Beginning (01/01/2025)
a) Short-term 353.095.835 36.791.799
- Prepaid expenses for operating lease of fixed | — | — — "
assets. S e S
- Tools and equipment used;
-_Borrguwnggoslﬁ S SN S
- Other 353.095.835 36.791.799
b) Long-term 294.251.607 90.261.416
- Goodwill
- Tools and equipment used;
- Other 294.251.607 90.261.416
Total 647.347.442 127.053.215
13, Other assets Ending (30/09/2025) Beginning (01/01/2025)
1) Short-term 1.631.929.044 1.597.257.699
Value Added Tax (VAT) deductible. 1.397.673.282 1.397.673.282
199.584.417

234.255.762

Total

1.631.929.044

1.597.257.699

16
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Ending (30/09/2025) Beginning (01/01/2025)

16. Payables to suppliers:

Value Amount recoverable Value Amount recoverable
16.1. Short-term payables to suppliers 83.659.836,991 83.659.836,991 109.219.034.754 109.219.034.754
a) Company Office 71,992.265.155 71.992.265.155 96.022,443.524 96.022.443.524
B'mdlcu Ilanhdlranuhalmlenel dil,l]ThaI Bth I 7][)‘:633;7_ 7]04.563-.322 - a 1 __7
Petroleum ]ndllSlI[ﬂl_{;Q Civil Construction Joint Stoc?(.omp.my T r—;’m—z‘mﬂs-— 739;1551?_ 'T@j'&',-]g? o 7(,5;7]795
[HaNoi PelrlcumConstmclmn.-immSlockCEr;pany I __33;5757_94]_- o _33574757941_ - g_sqj_jfu__ 33_5;175:;;;]
_anlemﬂ.:l-dﬁgj(?nl SIE( C(;pany_(l"etcaim-gl‘] - _217_;5_06@077 _ZIEOFUQ 7_24_7979@577_;99&0&)
PetroVietnam Oil Corporation - PetroVietnam Oil Vung Tau Joint Stock Company 0153060 59.753.060 $5.624.860 5.624.860
Pelm‘v’:cmam Tnsurance Joint Stack Compnny (PVI) Pello\’lelnam Insurance
Vung Tau branch -— -l 0 =] 613300 6163300
PetroVietam Marine Shipyard Joint Stock Company - CT TC cac khoi ket cau
thep (Block 8TC constructs steel structures (Block 8, 12, 16, 18) as part of the
new construction project for the sell-elevating platform at PV Shlpyf;lld ) L ATETATO5E 1579241908 | 179741998 | 1.579.741.998
MALAYAN DACHING CO PTELDT 393.522.360 393.522,360 393.522.360 | 393.522.360
An Phucfvieﬁucal and Electrlcal quupmenl Compﬁw I:;nTl[eéli - ;684@1 o 713(,;05 o i ”1;5_33__3_0: a ;@8@0]'
Nhat Truong Vinh Co., LTD 17.467.800 17.467.800 17.467.800 17.467.800
gciﬁc_Gold Srarﬁing [ndus!HC(mnyEniled I 7 I _hij o 3274,729_.02677 o 3;4_7291;_2(,7
Hai Ngoe Co., LTD ] 35I87960 (55987960 |  55787.960 | _ 55.787.960
'E'nn-gnanigili);m],aieI’E)ri;‘;!'shipri - 77 j 7 j 77 ;ld;,%j o 9.142985 | 9142985 | 9142985 |
Hoang Dai Hai Co., LTD | L0000} 11020000| 11020000 11,0200
Minh Ha CO., LTD — | M9 @ s  siamen| _31.729.022
}3" jChﬂgCO‘-_LID e — | eaa|  xea0r249| 226107249 | 26107249
Hien Ty CoLTD - | 15800000| 15800000 15800000 15.800.000
MeKong Group e[ 32099400| 32999400 32999400 | 32999400
il L U T 207400000 207400000 [ 207.400.000
Hoang Lai Co., LTD 2.170.000 2.170.000 2170000 2170000
(-fivi-l Engil?:cnﬂg-CDnSt;ctitl\zjninliSlt;mk ajlnl;i;yNo_G_O I _12005{}0_ - IEDO,UE j 7[2‘0;]_0.00077 _ 12.000.000 |
Song Quang Co., LTD 154.431.175 154431175 | 154431075 | 154.431.175
-STDCUI'ISII'IIEHOH In(tcstnlcnl-Tra}[eCo., L'[‘D ) ) _ - _ o _3;3797973__ o jﬁjg;;.'s__ 3.639.978 - ~3.639.978
RTEgmcmiglo Lt — | 7305069 73050690 | 73050690 |  73.05069
Leteneel | ineers|  nesis| o] 112606175
énPIu_t. M.ill{lmdckvicﬂ.,lﬂ — )} 11560900 11560900 | (11560900 ) 11.560.900
Hung Chau Sole Pr@l_‘ielglihip — | 2237800  26237800| _26237.890 |  26.237.890 |
19 One-Member Limited Liability Company - Con Dao Stone Engineering Team
(Vu Van Dinh) Cmnp'my 49 nmelstly of National Defense G 64839600 | Co4s39600 | 64.839.600
Khai Hoan Hardware stare (Nguyen Thi Thiy) 381.603.400 381.603.400 381,603.400 381.603.400
SDP Joint Stock Company ) — | 169435160 = 169435160 169435160 | 169.435.160
Ma_nl-l-Du(:l;gJoinr-S_t_ockC;unpa_ny o ; B __ ; | 3675000  3.675.000 | 3675000 3.675.000
[Apave Asia - Pacific Company — | 53999000 53999000 | _53.999.000 |  53.999.000
H_oa T.ill'l\lrlaéjdllclg&;ﬂdillgioilliﬁ:k C;a.pﬂnyi o 1152319.003 | _ L152319.093 | L.152.319.093 | 1.152.319.093
CunwghlepCO LTD B - - oN2%%ds|  91297945)  ol29roas| g1 1.297.945
Deloitte Viet Nam Co. ITD g - 118.800.000 | 118.800.000 118.800.000 | ~ 118.800.000
Minh TlenLIecllmncs and Telccon{mrunica(ion“Co., L:TD ) 7 __ 7 _ 526421385 | 526421385 | 526421385 526.421.385
:Fl'alﬁcEngin-e-e}ingQu&ilyC&nlml Ccnte_r_ B : - __ | 61968.000|  61.968.000 | _ 61.968.000 | _ 61.968.000 |
Hai Dong Co., LTD 530068999 539068999  539.068999 |  539.068.999
Loc An le( éumtlucl:on Pmduclmn demg, Sewlce, Co LTD ) L 207344226 | 217.344.226 | 27344226 _217.344.226
Thanh True Sole Plopnemlshlp ) - 30074000| 30074000 30.074.000 ) 30.074.000
;’iem_mn_Energ);&fl;crl'o_luillll ijint E:k C(Eany: V 152281202 152281292 152281292 | _152.281.292
[?’huc?_:_m SolePropriet_mshiL — | 92500005  92.500.005 92500005 )  92.500.005
TrilIMauil Thang Co., LTD ] — . 72000000| 22000000 105.080.000 [ 105.080.000
Lie-nT\ Technic;ﬁ Scrv;es a}ld Tr;-c-ll'-ng C;J:LTD — | 578486380 | 578486380 578486380 | 578.486.380
an- -Pe:ro\'i;:lnzun éo};s[!'l;c(ion;)inl S;ock COI]I_[E?-H_I}' o - ~ 4.629.966.337  4.629.966.337 [ 4.629.966337 |  4.629.966.337
"(.’-“_'.'? : 600000000 600000000 | 600000000 | 600000000




Ending (30/09/2025)

Beginning (01/01/2025)

16. Payables to suppliers:

Value Amount recovernble Value Amount recoverable
Dleu Hien Tladmg, & Comlmchon Sole Proprlctorslup 336.204.403 336.204 403 336.204.403 336.204 403
Thu Duc Lnng An Cenml‘ugw] Concielt. .lomt stock Compa;y 1 _27;4_E I ;ij 7275]947 - _21]2741]-9:
BctonﬁCorpmailon - - _ 376.782.960 | 376782960 | 376.782.960 | ~376.782.960 |
[11 Vinl's CnusuugrJ0n-L!eclnclty-[nfommtlcs Cmporallon 28.600.001 28.600.001 28.600.001 28.600.001
I{a Qu-mg chhnology 'lraduu,JESlock Compmy_ e ;).;6.64077 - ;8;_640__ 2_{}_5;8:640__ - 207.886._6407
Mobifone Corporation- ViArea e SMOTIS | s940718)  soa0718 | sosoqis
ol e  17.973.000 17973000 17973000  17.973.000
Khang Anh Quan CO., LTD 1.879.483 1.879.483 1.879.483 1.879.483
FFEONI)[’II[?(OC[(E(-JIH[E)’ _ . o _-7 B 7- 1 6.18_9..525;2{)._ : 6?]89.7525.-2-20
S(;nher_n [_nsiiile DfEl‘)llSlT‘llcﬁml Scie;)ce zm_d Te&mcﬁgyi - IIJU_O(](); - 71 |_];0(].000 N 1I_;0(@0 - _|[ [‘37(){).-0_-(.)-()
e o IR 130.968.750 | 130.968.750 130968750 | 130.968.750
Truong T'ung Sole [’roprietorship o o 2517680 (  2.517.680 2517680 (0 2.517.680 |
0SC Oil and Gas Technical Services One-Member Limited Lmbllny Colnp'my 12.106.050 12.106.050 12.106.050 12.106.050
ﬁ.uTa;x Meclnmcal h;ces Co. I ]D - o ;3_130; | _'{8;231_ _:1&35;231? - 3?;330.231
Vietnam Petri)lcum’ Non [_)_eslmcﬁvc ]“Spef:,lion T_ef:hn(#c)gy So[ufionsio_., L'.Ij:) 1.843.890.022. 1.843.890.022 1.843.890.022 1‘513.890.022
Holein Cetment Viet Nam Co, LTD 616,642,584 616,642,584 616.642.584 616.642.584
Cnicﬁg T|-linll Trading and (50nslrncﬁou juint Stocrlr\'r(_‘onlpdnyi - - o S—()AO;-Q;— 789;86;7‘7 739}53‘,3977 - g-;:‘mé_ﬁg-]_
Bdch Khm Fl]Vllﬁl;llElllﬁl lcchnclog_y [‘ladmg Scrwcc 6, LTD_ - 772;-;.6(;00[)77 B 25;097(;(;0 - 25;00066 s _2"_5,{)06_00(:1_
Pham Dthmdm;,Cu LlD - C e ~10.631.500 10.631.500 | 10631500 _10.631.500
LDT Joint Stock Company 12.090,000 12.090.000 | 12.090.000 | 12.090.000
Va;l Nlen'[hanh Trading Serw:ce (5; L_T[_) R o 53__55977',-0 : __?35;9_770__ 53.559.770 | _53.559.770
TE:m Caﬁll'l'ech_Cu,LTD - S 1415941729 | ~ 1.415.941.729 | L415.941.729 | 1.415.941.729
Phu Loc Hung Co,, LTD 339.504.079 339.504.079 339.504.079 | 339.504.079
Ndll] Tlen (_onslmclton Plo-ducuon Lomme;c:: Co_LTD - . _5_3__-97;46_ - _53;44E 53_9‘,'7_44(,_ _ 53.977.446
South Inspection Corporation - e ~79.090.000 | _79.090.000 _79.090.000 ] 79.090.000
.IJonnhiHmnh_CoLLrlD - S 83.695.750 | _ 83.695.750 83695750 | 83.695.750
Song Dat Construction Co., LTD 27.090000) 2709000 27.090.000 [ 27.090.000
i’elr;)sctco Vung Fj;i;l Gencral Eenfic;oiurStock_Co::]mny_ - I,é;;.dEIi]Z_ _ : 7(397_424,2; 1.697.424.212 | 1.697.424.212
Novu L\'ergceu Jmm Slock Compan) B 59.923.608 _ 59923608 |  59.923.608 . 59.923.608
Austindo Viet Nam CO LTD B - _38.610.000 38610000 | 38610000 [ 38610.000
Tho liDnng, rhanh Co,, LTD 70,898,300 70898300 [  70.898.300 _ 70.898.300
Sair Gon C_iin Diﬁll Electric Joint Stock Cm;]pan)-'- o . _31433_300 37488800 37.488.800 | _37.488.800
DK EII};THEE!'iI;gVCOI;St;“al];)‘ Jci;l;-Sloci Con?plwnyfi - ¥ __ [i]igﬁlcg 1]35_}9 - 11860391  1.186.039
PVE Oil Gas SIITVB}I _Cunst]ltzmc;' Ju|'|l[iéiock_CGm]Tany(IEBSiC} N _[32‘;g|_4(_)0_ |3g_|3£90 | 13281490 132.181.490
Southern Tnﬂing &Ilspe(;inn ;S_ervice;Co.._LTDi - | __19;464i;,j 102464450 | 102.464.450 | 102464450
IPC Sai Gon Steel Co, LD S 97437.016 | 97.437.016 | 97437016 ) 97437016
Phue Sang Minh G-us engineering Co., LTD _240567.388 | 240567388 | 240567388 | 240.567.388
Tan Vau’Phung, C'onsﬂuctmn deq;gisewn_cs Co., LT[J T 67.180.023 |  67.180.023 | 67.180.023 |  67.180.023
‘muihem Mmmlne Semce Jmnt Stock Comp'my - _2861724.3267 I 286.724.326 | 286.724.326 | _286.724.326
Ha Ph.un lren Law Firm One Membcl meed Lmblllly Compauy - o 475_0@907 | 45.000.000 | 45.000.000 [  45.000.000
llmgiao I'radl_ll_;._,&ervlcc(;o LTI? - - 18.600.000 | ~ 18.600.000 [ _ 18.600.000 [ ~18.600.000
United Mckong Holding 120.030.100 | 120.030.100 | 120.030.100 | 120.030.100
Con Dao Ul'bal-l & Tra;lspo-rl Cun;tructin_n Join} Srock_Co;];nny_- - gg:-mg___g_jz 39309852 39309852 | 39.309.852
Phat Dat Office Equipment Center __ - 77 __ 25.685.000 | ~25.685.000 | 25.685.000 [ 25.685.000
f-\/[iérf'l'rung PelrbViehleun Eiz\s L;;ited C-(_)_mpnn; __ - T B T 21.832.300 | 21.832.300 21.832.300 21.832.300
Cuong Nhan Sole Proprietorship - - R ~23.200.000 23.200.000 | 23.200000 [ 23.200,000
Hanoi Development and Transfer of Light Technology Joint Stock Company. 213.109.000 813.109.000 | 813.109.000 | §13.109.000
BaLat Co., Ltd e 2000000 | 2000000 | 2000000| 2000000
Lotus Vietnam Equipments and Technical Services Joint Stock Company. Pl 1.463.614.951 1.463.614.981 | 63614981
Do Gia Service :;m! Tr;dc Dc“\;eiol;ueul (-Zc;l-lipanyiLimi;d N __ B ___7 __7 -_. N 11486251 11.486.251 |
Ba Rn Vu_nl-;-'.l‘;m Provinciﬂ_l ljéstz)ﬁk_e- o 77 - 1.166.792 | _ 1.166.792 | LI66.792 | 1166792
P!mng_P_hu C()‘,lfTi) _ 41.800.000 | ~ 41.800.000 [ 41.800.000 _ 41.800,000
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Ending (30/09/2025) Beginning (01/01/2025)
16. Payables to supplicrs:
Value Amount recoverable Value Amount recoverable

Lilama 2 Technical and Production Service Center 39.519.668 39.519.668 39.519.668 39.519.668
GoldA_nchor Joint Stock Company S 40.872.000 40.872.000 |  40.872.000 _ 40.872.000
me Thanh § Servnct_aﬁn_d Trading Ca Ll D - ] _ 165314000 |  165.314.000 _165.314.000 | _ 165.314.000
| LISEMCO Joint Stock Company I 1022498236 ] 1.022498236 |  1.022.498.236 1.022.498.236
Bach Dang Shipbuilding Co., LTD ) R 2.218238.638 | 2.218.238.638 2.218.238.638 | 12.218.238.638
Lilamn 69-2 Joint Stock Co:np'my e 2.320.890.344 | 2.320.890.344 _2320.890.344 | 2.320.890.344
Mmh Tam That Bmh Se{:unt) Sel wces Co Ltd 209.792.000 209.792.000 209.792.000 209.792.000
Pelroleum Link Cmnmumcatlon 'md Txadlm, Jmm Slock Comp.my 9.868.980 9.868.980 0.868.980 9.868.980
T.un I ong Meclnmcu] Co., _le ] - - _ 810.438.600 810.438.600 | 810.438.600 | 810.438.600
llau Phon;, !"onvardmg, and Tl'mspon Cumpany Lumlcd 37.000.000 37.000.000 37.000,000 37.000.000
Branch of Multi- lnduslzy Technology Limited Lnlultly Compmy 54.166.000 54.166.000 54.166.000 54.166.000
Ba Ria-Vung Tau Provincial Vocational Culleg,e Labor Safety Technical

Iraining Center e B _60.800.000 | 60.800.000 | 60.800.000 | /60.800.000
Ngoi Sao Bac Forwarding Service and Trading Limited Company.

s - SRS e 102375000 ) - 102.375.000 [ 102.375.000 |  102.375.000
Foan Saing Ca LTD B - 57.849.120 | 57.849.120 | 57.849.120 57.849.120
Hom_ag Bao Sole Px_'oprictorship ) B - - 195219343 | 195219343 | 195219343 | 195.219.343
LS - Vina Cable and System Joint Stock Company 1365.637.122 (  1.365.637.122 | 3465637122 | 3.465.637.122
l'AN 'l‘A[EOC Cof"l‘Dr S - - - _ 14.847.800 |  14.847.800 | 14.847.800 14.847.800
Center for Development of Construction Technology and Materials 232.848.000 232.848.000 232.848.000 232.848.000
Nhat Phuong Transport ] 25180000 25180000 25180000 | 25.180.000
211 Group Joint Stack Company. - - _739.085.212 | 739.085212 | 739085212  739.085212
Ngoc Ky Anh Tradl'ng Services Co. LTD - - 19.851.840 | 19.851.840 | 19.851.840 _ 19.851.840
lmu, Thdllh Lonslnmtxou & T echmc1l dem;, Iomt Stock Comp:my - a 5.602.877.148 5.602.877.148
HDK Construction Iuveslment Co., LTD ~ N 343.371.174 343.371.174
Hoang Hai Minh Co., LT - - R 36.825.000 ~36.825.000 36.825.000 36.825.000
Kim Phat Tai Trading - Construction - Service Co,, LTD 32.450.000 32.450.000 32.450.000 32.450.000
O RO | 588.100.000 | 588.100000 |  588.100.000 [ 588100000 |
Sai Gon Assemble & Construction Joint Stock Company = - 986.933.984 986.933.984
Dong Anh Investment Construction and Building Materials Joint Stock Compan ;

ik i ol TR 55162762 55.162.762 55162762 | 55062762
Anh Dun;, Gcneral Tradm;, and Service CO]I]pﬂll)’ [ umted 30.084.000 30.084.000 30.084.000 30.084.000
Crown Systems Viet Nam Co, LTD B 135.390.500 135.390.500 135.390.500 ~135.390.500
Tanco Cnnsullmg -md Tnclml.. Jc:n[ Slock Cump'my 74.508.384 74.508.384 74.508.384 74.508.384
Hoa Hung Coustrucnon and Indushy Mechamcs Company Limited. = - 391.401.237 391,401.237
Vaco Auditing Company Limited. S B 35.236.000 35.236,000 35.236.000 ) 35236.000
FTSC Oil Trading and Import-Export Joint Stock Company - 335.958.983 335,958,983
Times Law Fix'niliLLC ) - S ~52.000.000 ___52 000.000 | ~52.000.000 | 52.000.000
f}cncmi Tn'?d:'ng .luinl. Stock Cumpnn)_' Ba ria Vung [aivaT o 71442088 | M08 | 71|‘H203i ) 711.442.088
Nam Anh International 'I'rading Cnmp:my Limited 2.288.000 2.288.000 2.288.000 2.288.000

Tan Thanh Nam Joint Stock Lmnpzﬂy - N 2257749056 | 2257.749.056 | 2257749.05 | 2.257.149.056
the Nang lnduslnal Co., Li ld - B - - B _ 78.859.575 | . 78859575 |  78.859.575 | - 78.859.575
CPA Viet Nam Auditing Compmw Limited. 77.000.000 77.000.000 77.000.000 77.000.000
Tuong Truong Xuan Tam Law Firm LLC 33.000.000 33.000.000 33.000.000 33.000.000
Hoang Son Trading Development Company Limited 13.200.000 13.200.000 13.200.000 | 13,200,000
PKF__V:I'EI Nam EO-, LTD__ - o - 130.000.000 )  30.000.000 30.000.000 | ~30.000.000
Tuyet Nga Co., LTD . B -
Tuan My Tran Co., LTD - ~41.900.000 | ~ 41.900.000 ~41.900.000 41.900.000
Van leom, Anh CO,, LTD - = &
D1l L&C Conslrucnon & De\vclupmenl Company meed 281.202.227 281.202.227 281.202.227 281.202.227
Hai Dang Nguyen Tladlub se: vices Co., LTD ~ - 367.461.000 367.461.000
Dai Phat Environmental Trading and Service Construction Company Limited 249.380.800 249.380.800
Vlcrory Capllﬂl Joint Slock Compaﬂy - - __2.531.057.812 2.531.057.812 2531057812  2.531.057.812
Nam .‘\I! Cq., LT D_ B - B - 732.792.668 _732.792.668
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Ending (30/09/2025) Beginning (01/01/2025)
16. Payables to suppliers:
Value Amount recoverable Value Amount recoverable
Huy Tuong Refrigeration Industrial Trading Company Limited g - 1.297.623.339 1.297.623.339
mAn Machinery Muuuf‘aciu‘ing co,d. - o . _ | __
SEOUL - Hanoi '[:rading Company Limited o __ . ____ ) 76;0.745,2_1_2_ N 7690.74-5_.2_12
Chiau Giang Trading Company Limited 7 - 50.944.000 50,944,000 50.944.000 | 50.944.000
HT Vietam lecticty Joit Stock Company (ETHT) ' 0| 33sma0 33347120 33.347.720
Thai_l\fiﬁl-hmg Co., LD - - S o —_ o < 1 - ___ .
jljl;an Phuong Con_slmclion le@ﬁm an_d ?ad;ig COI'&J;])‘ Iimite_d- - - 3.650.446.553 - ?650,4_46:53_" 7 27.(;2.87.18.954 1 2‘08.72.838.954
Minh Duc Mcch_anical Engin;ering Sewim, LIIWW . T - —_ - —_ N 2:798985] ]- i ?:75.898.5; | -
Anh E;)c Elcclr-ical Equipment Joint Stock Cumpanyf - I - _ - _f 7270177 180.898__ 2;7.18{;.8;8
TL T_h_ai_Binh Joint %{“ﬁcf‘“l’“"y____ - 104.277.941 ~104.277.941 ~ 208.597.522 | ~ 208.597.522
AASC Auditing Firm Company Limited N . 44.370.000 44.370.000
Piu ’1‘-hinh Il1dl;s;r;l];c(;]]l]i0ﬂ| Se?ccs Joint StoECumpany . o ) ?_339_0407 F EBD.(MO 435,;39,360 77435.;3;_;)0
OI'!]YA II]CillSTTI;M Equipment C(:, -l-.ld. o . . ~ 268.8’75.000 o 208.8'?7000
Others 895.230.017 895.230.017 102.711.945 102.711.945
b) Enterprise 1 1.581.959.071 1.581.959.071 1,795.730.971 1.795.730.971
g:):::l;l;i_l\a]i:;tgl SSct:_‘:;:Cl:réIﬁ:ﬂ}l:jeslsoleum Machinery Installation Joint Stock ) ) 13.369 400 13.369.400
S;;o;n:g Thai Binh Duong de;g & Engineering Co., Ltd i 106.781.472 106.781 ,4727 . I_06.-?8] .47£ [ 106.781.472
‘l-‘r\-l'i“.-'l_‘ruong 'l‘hr;nI ;r;diu,; and S-cnze_c_o., Lt; N 2]0,629.2-29 210.629.226 V 225.629.22‘-)- T ;5.629.229-
H:mng Giung"l-’h; Trading and Ser\;icerCo., Ltd_ ) - | 94.0]7.00('-1.— ;(H;UOD I 94.0]7.&)07 I _-‘-)4.017.006
H;u Daong Co., Ll(; 7 " o - e _9;59(;.334 99.596.334 99.596.3-34_ T 99.596_33;
S;lo Phuong N_an;ns_peclion €o.; Llcrir B - i o 2:1.550.00(5 o 23.550.060 - 24.550.006 1 2.4.550.000
Q;ynh Hoa Sl;rc: : o - - ] -_60‘000.0007 . 6_0.500.006 - I]G.U{}O.D(;(; ) 7 I3D.UOU.060
P&C Vieln;'ln;?(;i-ut Stock (gm&ny - - 750.000.000 ; EBOD.OOD- - S0.000.0& V o 50.0()()‘(7)007
Trinh N;;ncvl.;n - o 0 - l]S.402.5ﬂ - 115.402.500
2;‘:;2‘[:::1c':}”?;:ﬁ'f";::L"ES;BO(;:::;:"““"" Warks - Vietnanr Ofl and Gas 936.295.036 936.295.036 936.295.036 936,295,036
bNV GL Vxe?)an;Co Ltd - - - | —-_‘)0.000 ) 90.000 90.006 B o 9().0()0-
¢) Enterprise 2 28.909.972 28.909.972 872.257.466 872.257.466
Vu Van Khien 24.000.000 24.000.000 24.000.000 24.000.000
Tbal;erul Trading 7Co?, L;d - - o - 4.909;‘.’2— F 7;!.909.972_ - 4:969.972 ----- 4.9097.‘)72
Seoul - I[;u-u-)-i T@|@ Co., Ltd - 0 N 84_3.3_47.494 . 843.347.494
) Enterprise 3 5.826.202.700 5.826.202,700 6.298.102.700 6.298.102.700
| Branch of Ngoc Ha Trading & Service Joint Stock Company in Thai Binh e 13.865.500 - 13.865.500 13.865.500 B 13.865.500
Q.L1.S Non-Destructive Testing Service Co., Ltd 28.528.500 28.528.500 28.528.500 28.528.500
Yen Dung Gcncr; Trading Co:, le' o - T o 7200 N :O;J 3 200 7 200
Huy Khoa Gunerail%rading Co Ltd - i - L 22[.5_07_.85_3 ] 722] .507_.8;3 B 227].507?t853 o 221 501853
THC Industrial Gas -ﬂlld Trading Co., Ltd - 13:.'.5'.’5.000 ) _13'7.5751)00 13?-?575.000 o 137.575.000
'l’rinl;i\;anl:TlmnéCo., Ltd_ - . 131.855.000 l3].§;55_.0_06 _ V 7;317.85;.000 o 131.855.000
L; Gl:ﬂ ;o.,_Llc_i-_ - - - RR I 37.273;360 o ]3;273;‘735 7 o 1_3..;?;0-.360 o 13.230.360
Loan Liinrlllitlo., Ltd i N - | _TG;.EO;0.0DO - !GSHObTOBG 7 165.000.000 . 165.000.000
Neo Gold L-’v]ine.loinlrS!ock Company - - - 7?] (;.000.(}00 - mﬂﬂ.ﬂﬂﬂ - 3]6.000.006 - -_3 16.000.000
Phung Luat Construc-lion and Tl'aciix:;,T(Soi Ltd o 7 1;2_6.783A566 . 126,783.500 - E26.783.5;1£ - 726.?83.500-
Irlroanrg Son Ct;;llailer 'l'mns_pcﬁer;cs Joint S&Jicil;éol;lpzmy o - tM.OO-[)_.(m_!) i - 44.000.0(5 u 44,000.006 o 44.000.000
P|-lll 'I-|1ill|l_T-|-l£-l;lg Co,, Lt:i - | - 135.7;08.000 - l;ﬂ@ ] _;5.'_7(;8._000 o l35?708.000.
Tﬁl Nghia ’i‘mdiug .;n;a:ncral ‘I';adiug Co.,, Ltd - 9.é32.350 9.832_.350 o 9.832.350 o 7 9.832.350
Nguyen Van Oan; N - - N - 755.920.003 D 777§920.000 - 55.920.000 I 55.920.000
To V:an_Nhal B - o N S.SIJ.OE] I ____8.-5|3.0(:;ﬁ e 8.5I3.00(-]- i N 8.513.000
Ngo Xuan Liem 7 o - o o ESOU.GOO - 7;1;(‘170‘000 - ](]:500.000 7 10.500.000
Sao Vang Thai Binh Duong Industrial Trading Coi, Lid - B 108.68{-'3.800 ! 108.688.800 - 108.688.800 108.688.800
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16, Payables to suppliers:

Ending (30/09/2025)

Beginning (01/01/2025)

Yalue Amount recoverable Value Amount recoverable
Minh Duc Mechanical Technical Services Co., Ltd 34.026.250 34.026.250 34.026.250 34.026.250
Anh Thu Training & Trading Services Co., Ltd 19.250.000 19.250.000 19.250.000 a |9.250.00(5
P&C Vietnam Joint Stock Company | I9,648.367; - 119.648.367 119.648.367 o ”I ]9.648.36'.'_
UK-VN Cultural ancE]ucati(}nn! Development Co., Ltd | 132.000.0;30 . 132,000,000 mo.goo o ]32,000.00(;
H]-I;EC High Technology Petrochemical Joint Stock Company 0 70 471 .900.{}(5 _ 471 .9700500
DMC Petroleum Chemicals Joint Slockr(}olrnpnuy - Central Region 3.737.019.520 3.737.019.520 3.737.019.520 3,737‘619.520
;3;:::0:[s(;u(r}l:]l:pzlrlayf‘tlx: (I;lf‘:‘:]s;r;(;l;lc Investment & Development Construction 77.000.000 79.000:000 77,000,000 77.000.000
Ifen L;u; Trading E:l_;] D - - 119.250.500 3 1 19‘250156(; B 1 |9.25ﬁ ] I_IO.ESDASDU
gky Queen Forwa;dri;grcro‘, Ltd - | 60.50{]‘0-0_0 D __60.500.000 76(5;60.000 o 60.500.005
d) Enterprise § 4.230.500.093 4.230.500.093 4.230.500.093 4.230.500.093
Quang Vinh Store o 141.367.000 141367000 [  141.367.000 |  141,367.000
_[|Sao Vang Thai Binh Duong Industrial Trading Co., Ltd N 158.898.300 158.898.300 | ~158.898.300 ~ 158.898.300
Vietnam Equipment and Materials Joint Stock Company ~ 45.886.450 | 45.886.450 |  45.886.450 [ 45.886.450
{[Fung Phat Steel Store o 152141300 | 152.141.300 152.141.300 152,141,300
Lien A Technical Trading & Services Co., Ltd . 118215826 118.215.826 118215826 | 118215826
| [HuongLy Co, Lid S . 25712360 | 25712360 25.712.360 25712360
Hai Dong Co., Ltd S  691.179.635 691.179.635 | 691179635 |  691.179.635
|_||Phu Loc Hung Co., Ltd - 1.375.677.502 1.375.677.502 1.375.677.502 1.375.677.502
Hong Ngo Trading and Service Joint Stock Company 47.641.310 [ 47.641.310 ~ 47.641.310 47641310
| [|Bao Nguyen Co., Ltd ) 118.696.230 118696230 [ 118.696.230 [ 118.696.230
Long Thanh Giang 47 Co., Ltd - — | 6.000.000 6.000.000 ~6.000.000 6.000.000
_|[Thanh Van Transport - — - 89.100.000 [ 89.100.000 |  89.100.000 ~ 89.100.000
CANDT Trading and Technical Services Co., Ltd = - 131.301.841 131301841 | 131.301.841 131.301.841
Ngo Tri Chinh Store B - i 52.245.850 | 52245850 | 52245850 [ 52.245.850
||Bac Bo Oil and Gas Technical Services Joint Stock Company 42.518.000 ~ 42.518.000 ~ 42.518.000 ~ 42.518.000
||Quang Khai Electric Shop - | 14.203.000 - 14.203.000 | 14.203.000 | 14.203.000
|[Manh Ha Transport Services Sole Proprietorship I 11550000 |  11.550.000 11.550.000 ~ 11.550.000
|[Kim Minh Co., Ltd - - 13.000.000 13.000.000 |  13.000.000 13.000.000
||Neuyen Thi Thu Mai (Tra My Curtain Shop) _ . 255.326.000 [  255.326.000 ~255.326.000 ~255.326.000
Thanh Binh Establishment S 15.840.000 15840000 | 15.840.000 15.840.000
__||Da Phuc Trading and Service Shop R 70.000 70.000 70.000 | 70.000
Khai Hoan Steel Store - 193.460.000 193.460.000 | 193.460.000 | ~ 193.460.000
|| Vung Tau 379 Co., Ltd - e 66.766.220 66.766.220 66.766.220 | 66.766.220
Gia Ngan Construction and Trading Co., Ltd - 72.795.099 72795099 | 72.795.099 ~72.795.099
|_[|Sao Viet Vung Tau Construction Trading Co., Ltd o L 19.124.600 19.124.600 19.124.600 [ 19.124.600
Viet Long Phat Trading Services Co., Ltd - - ~35.000.000 | 35000000  35.000.000 ~35.000.000
|[Nzuyen Hoang Industrial Services Co., Ltd - ~ 11.250.000 C11.250.000 ) 11.250.000 11.250.000
Licn Nhi Store e 158.005.896 158.005.896 | 158.005.896 | 158.005.896
_[|Auto Parts and Meehanical Materials - Tan Hoang Nghia ~ 14.290.000 | 14.290.000 [ 14.290.000 14.290.000
_||Quang Thien Mechanical Materials Store 1~ - 19928000 19.928.000 | 19.928.000 | 19.928.000
Nam Phat Vung Tau Trading and Service Co., Ltd - 132.022.674 132.022.674 | 132.022.674 132.022.674
Doanh Thanh Co., Ltd 1.287.000 1.287.000 1.287.000 1.287.000
16.2. Long-term payables to suppliers - ol
Total 83.659.836.991 83.659.836.991 109.219.034.754 109.219.034,754
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17. Taxes and Other Payables to the State:

Beginning of Period
(01/01/2025)

Amount payable
during the period

Amount paid during
the period

End of period
(30/09/2025)

1) Payable Taxes

- Value-Added Tax

- Special Consumption Tax

- Import-Export Tax

- Corporate Income Tax

- Personal Income Tax

- Resource Tax

- Land Tax

- Land Lease Fees

- Business License Tax

- Other Taxes

13.935.222.475

11.223.987.874

1.760.074.199

137.479.731

1.000.000

812.680.671

13.935.222.475

4,519.476.286

3.528.372.258

4.519.476.286

6.026.161.609
5.306.170.639

6.026.161.609

12.428.537.152
9.446.189.49_j

1.000.000

812.680.671
12.428,537.152

17. Acerued Expenses

Ending of period

Beginning of period

- interest expenses

- Other expenses
b) Long-term

1.307.508.323

17.436.564.634

(30/09/2025) (01/01/2025)
a) Short-term: 17.436,564,634 31.217.663.744
-Provision forcomstruction projectcosts | reossconsos] 28210479.882
-G:oilpsglltlilléex;:rlser_ I _625.;155.805_ - 6;.453_._806
merestepenses 462518386

2.479.211.670

31.217.663.744

18. Other Short-term Payables and Liabilities

Ending of period

Beginning of period

- Personal accident insureance

- Payable related to equitization

- Short-term deposits and guarantees
- Dividents and profits payable
- Other payables and liabilities

Total

2.953,800

5.273.733.806
6.942.229.174

(30/09/2025) (01/01/2025)

a) Short-term

?Unr:sglved;scts;wa;tiiugprc;es;g_ I
SUnenfunds | 1473046469 1.854.074.79
-So_cial ins;rant; I I _153.795,_9;9-7 _259.22_8.7(5
Mealhinsnce | 173.931.026
-.Unemploym;:m inst:mnc: - N Iil.SIS_.Z-O(;i h 796-.-3;23.87278
. . ; heures ) D E E 54;(}6.0%

10.775.235.983
15.163.700.,431

18. Other Short-term Payables and Liabilities

Ending of period

Beginning of period

- Other payables and liabilities

Total

1.369.763.463,00

(30/09/2025) (01/01/2025)
b) Long-term
- Long-term deposits and guarantees 1.369.763.463 1.369.763.463

1.369.763.463,00

18, Other Short-term Payables and Liabilities

Ending of period
(30/09/2025)

Beginning of period
(01/01/2025)

¢) Overdue unpaid debts
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19. Unearned Revenue

Ending of period

Beginning of period

(30/09/2025) (01/01/2025)
a) Short-term - 4
- Revenue received in advance 0 0
- Revenue from traditional customer programs
- Other unearned Revenue items
Total &
Ending of period Beginning of period
9. ' y
19 Hnepened Reveuus (30/09/2025) (01/01/2025)
b) Long-term
Total - .
19. Unearned Revenue Amount of money Reaton for-aon:
payment
¢) Khd niing khdng thye hin duge hop ddng véi khich hiang
Total “ @
— Ending of period Beginning of period
TGl (30/09/2025) (01/01/2025)
a) Short-term
- Provision for product warranty
0 0

- Provision for restructuring

- Other provisions

- Provision for construction warranty

Total

20. Provision for liabilities

Ending of period
(30/09/2025)

Beginning of period
(01/01/2025)

b) Long-term

- Other provisions

- Provision for product warranty

- Provision for construction warranty

Total
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21 - Deferved Tax Assets and Deferved Tax Liabilities,

End of period

(30/09/2025)

Beginning of period
(01/01/2025)

a - Deferred tax assets :

- Deferred Tax Assets related to deduetible temporary differences.

- Corporate Income Tax Rate used to determine the value of Deferred Tax Assets.

- Deferred Tax Assets related to unused tax losses,

- Deferred Tax Assets related to unused tax incentives.

- Offsetting with Deferred Tax Liabilities.

b - Deferred Tax Liabilities.

- Offsetting with Deferred Tax Assets.

-Corporate Income Tax Rate used to determine the value of Deferred Tax Liabilitics

- Deferred Tax Liabilities arising from taxable temporary differences.

22, Owner’'s equity

a - Statement of Changes
in Equity.

Contributed Capital

Capital surplus

Investment and
development

fund

Other capital

Difference
5 upon
asset
revaluatio
n

Differenc
es upon
asset
revaluatio

Undistributed profit
after tax and funds

Other
items

Total

A

2

3

5

7 8

9

Opening Balance of the
Previous Year .
- Increase in Capital in the
Previous Year.

- Profit for the Previous |

Year.

- Other increase

+ Interest Income from
the Enerp

+ Revenue from Rental of
Sports Center Facilities
The Group ansfers
banus fiurids

- Decrease in Capital in the

Previous Year,
- Loss for the Previous
Year.

200.000.000.000

150.826,415

14.984,594.051

(160.589.105.974)

1.220.806.677

- Other reductions

+ Expenditures on
Subsidies, Visits, Funerals,
Weddings, Festivals, and
Other Occasions. ..

+The Group transfers
bonuy fimds

Closing Balance of the
Previous Year - Opening
Balance of the Current
Year, | o
- Increase in Capital in the
Current Year.

+ The Parent Company
isswed Fund No. 117172009
of the One Member Lintited
Liability Company.

- Profit for the Current
Year. =
- Increase duc to lntercst
Income from Enterprise 2

- Increase in Unrealized
Profit from Internal

Materials.

- Other Increase - Issued by

the Pavent Company.
< Provision for Fund
from Profit.
! ii'rm.;ﬁ'r of Bons
Payment.

¢ Revenue from Renting
Sports Cemter Facilities.

v Other Revene,
- Decrease in CapimTi-n_t_hc
Current Year (Parent
Company eamed profit

200.000,000.000

(159.368.299.297)

from 11T/2009).

54,546.314.492

55.767,121,169

1.316.131.967

1.220.806.677
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-Loss for the Current Year, -
- Decrease in C_apil:ﬂl the |
Cumrent Yeary . ; ]

+ Expenditures on
Subsidies, Visits, Funerals,
Weddings, Festivals, and
Other Occasions. ..

TEﬁndﬁlrc?ﬁoaihci N
Parent Company.

- Loss for the Current Year.

200.000.000,000 150.826.415

Closing Balance of the 14,984.594.051 N

Current Year,

(158.052.167.330)

57.083.253.136

Ending of period Beginning of period
b - Details of Owner's Equity Investment: (30/09/2025) (01/01/2025)
- Contributed Capital of Petrovietnam Construction Joint Stock Corporation eme N _mymgqougn S 5}2.!]_00.;]30.200
- Contributed Capital from Other Entities e S _93-009-@-09 - 9&00&0%009
- Number of Treasury Shaves: B S S I
Total 200.000.000.000 200.000.000.000)

¢ -Transactions related to Capital with Shaveholders & Distribution of Dividends and P

Ending of period

Beginning of period

vofit Sharing, (30/09/2025) (01/01/2025)
- Owner's Investment Capital e e T U
+Contbuted Copital at the Begimning of the Year - £200.000.000000]  200.000.000,000
* Increase in Contributed Capital During the Year e 4 _
+ Decrease in Contributed Capital During the Year -— S S
-+ Contributed Capital at the End of the Year RS _200.000.000.000 _200.000.000.000
< Ofiondsnd ProfitDiseibwon S | S
d - Dividend :
- Dividends Declared After the End of the Financial Year:
+ Dividends Declared on Common Shares:
+ Dividends Declared on Preferred Shares:
- Accrued Dividends on Preferred Shares Not Yet Recognized:
Ending of period Beginning of period
i - Sliiies (30/09/2025) (01/01/2025)
- Number of Shares Registered for Issuance Y __20.000.000f _20.000.000
- Number of Shares Sold to the Public B -_ R
-+ Commaon Shares . N _ _20.000.000 - _20.000.000
|+ Preferred Shares _ T e, e )
- Number of Shares Repurchased — e e = - o
+ Common Shares L S
+ Prefered Shares — ] R
- Number of Qutstanding Shares. - - 20000000 _20.000.000
|+ Common Shares ) — o} o0m000] 20.000.000
+ Preferred Shares - -

* - Par Value of Outstanding Shares: VND 10,000

Ending of period Beginning of period
e - Company's Funds. (30/09/2025) (01/01/2025)
- Investment and Development Fund, o N _ 14.984.594.051 | _ 14.984.594.051 |
-()_!I]cl;lj‘;lllds_l_xltdgl'Q\\’Er’sth_lit_\; e S ) S
Total 14.984.594.051 14.984.594,051

8 - Income and expenses, gains or losses recognized directly in Owner's Equity in accordance with specific

accounting standards:
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23 . Funding Source:

30/09/2025

01/01/2025

- Funding Allocated During the Year

- Non-business expenditures

- Remaining Funding at the End of the Period

24. Off-Balance Sheet Items

30/09/2025

01/01/2025

a) Leased Assets

b) Assets Held on Behalf of Others

¢) Various Foreign Currencies

d) Metals and Gemstones

e) Written-off Bad Debts

@) Other Information.

V1 - Supplementary Information for Items Presented in the Income Statement,

1- Total Revenue from Sales of Goods and Provision of Services

Cumulative 30/09/2025

Cumulative 30/09/2024

+ Revenue from Sales

+ Revenue from Provision of Services

+ Internal revenue

*+ Revenue from Construction Contracts (for companies engaged in construction activities),

+ Revenue from Construction Contracts Recognized During the Period.

+ Total Cumulative Revenue from Construction Contracts Recognized up to the Financial Reporting
Date

+ Other revenue

1.656.481.298

2.404.591.828

L Total

51.501.847.376

79.628.559.064

2. Deductions from Revenue:

Cumulative 30/09/2025

Cumulative 30/09/2024

In which :

+ Trade Discounts

+ Allowances

+ Sales Returns

3. Cost of Goods Sold

Cumulative 30/09/2025

Cumulative 30/09/2024

- Cost of Goods Sold

- Cost of Finished Goods Sold

- Cost of Services Provided

- Internal Cost of Goods Sold

- Remaining Value, Selling Expenses, and Liquidation Costs of Sold Inv

estment Properties
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- Cost of Construction Contracts (for companies engaged in construction activities). 46.429.239.198 66.308.431.862

- Investment Property Operating Expenses.

- Inventory Losses

-Value of Each Type of Inventory Lost Beyond Permitted Levels During the Period.

- Excessive Costs Directly Charged to Cost of Goods Sold.

- Allowances for inventories - 4.971.448.909

- Deductions from Cost of Goods Sold

TO(her Costs of Goods Sold 1.005.185.254 952.1 68.783
T T I—
4 - Financial Income ( M3 sé 21) Cumulative 30/09/2025 || Cumulative 30/09/2024
- Interest from deposits and loans; 69.757.497 27.663.579)
Ga fom e steofmesmens, |
;Di_vidcnr;s alld-sl1nre;17p1‘of'|_t-s;7 I T
-7F0_r;:;gniexchan_ge ge;i;s; “ N I -
:lnte:eslﬁ:o;d;;crredisales,]mwiucnlli}scoat;ts; 7 e N
I)ther_ﬁna;al i;;c;|11é.7 B e o
T A pe 266357
5 - Financial Expenses ( Code 22) Cumulative 30/09/2025 | Cumulative 30/09/2024
- Loan Interest; (566.334.247) 130.455.176
-Pa_ymcntiDisc-c_n-mt;, Inlcrc;lm;l;eferr_ed ;;;s; e D
»I;o_ss 0117f;isp;;1; oi'Finam;l Il;;su;n.ts;i I - _
;Ex_cl;angciRa[chschs;ﬁ D D -
ijvi_si_onsgrTra&ng}‘:‘rcc:ur;t;s \7}\r/rr7ilc-ga-wnisiand-h_wcst!:cm;sscs; N I B N
:OlherFinunrcial E.\'-penses. - - - e - -
jDCdl&)l'lS”f;Oil]-FTI'I‘(H];I;[ Ex;-)_cnse; I I R _ 7
e B .
6. Other income Cumulative 30/09/2025 | Cumulative 30/09/2024 |
- Disposal and Liquidation of Fixed Assets; 523.015.728
-_Dil\l‘t:;l;CCS 11-[;311 a;sz;t r;:valuat:)n; - T T
-_Fincsciollrected-;- e |
B
-Z)timrI;]s. - ' - - - o _.4.67777.50;7_85” N 72.05_6.085.7229
e e 2579100957
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7. Other Expenses

Cumulative 30/09/2025

Cumulative 30/09/2024

- Losses from Asset Revaluation;

- Fines;

- Other accounts.

Total

- Remaining Value of Fixed Assets and Disposal/Liquidation Costs of Fixed Assets;

343.202.208

0

1.968.598.297

199.524.715

2.168.123.012

8. Selling expenses and adminitration expenses

Cumulative 30/09/2025

Cumulative 30/09/2024

Staff expenses

Adminitration costs: Office supplies

Adminitration costs: Depreciation of fixed assets

Adminitration costs: Taxes, fees, chargesi

Adminitration costs: Provision

Adminitration costs: outsourcing service

Other expenses in money

4.403.958.102

110.239.723

839.519.552

1.386.353.795

651.093.106

7.721.689.278

330.525.000

4.214.084.574

51.568.892

333.796.428

686.572.821

1.043.047.029

381.279.340

6.710.349.084

Cumulative 30/09/2025

Cumulative 30/09/2024

Included: Management expenses allocated to the Thai Binh project

Tatal

9. Production and Business Expenses by Element

Cumulative 30/09/2025

Cumulative 30/09/2024

- Direct materials cost

- Labor cost
- Construction machinery cost

- Tools and supplies used cost

- Depreciation expense of fixed assels

- Provision expenses

- Qutsourced service costs

- Other

27.383.898.370

178.654.015

21.861.852

1.245.582.930

3.296.174.240

656.429.431

7.487.720.140

42.270.320.978

7.829.690.565

13.848.117.259

102.606.554

1.018.786.778

4.971.448,909
1.367.710.100

664.219.448

29.802.579.613,

10. Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

Cumulative 30/09/2025

Cumulative 30/09/2024

b) Deductions from Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

- Reversal of provisions for product and goods warranty, restructuring,

- Other deductions

and other provisions

29



10 - Current Corporate Income Tax Expense

Cumulative 30/09/2025

Cumulative 30/09/2024

- Corporﬂtc income tax expense calculated on taxable income for the current Year

- Adjustmcnt of corporate income tax expense from previous years to current year tax expense

- Total current corporate income tax expense

11 - Deferred Corporate Income Tax Expense (code 52)

- Deferred tax E\pensc ansrng from taxable tempomry differences

- Deferred tax expense arising from the reversal of deferred tax assets

- DEfClI‘Cd tax income arlsmg from dcducnb]e tcmpor'ny dlfferenccs

- Dct'j:rlcg tax mconu: (lI'IS]IIg ﬁom thc rcversﬂl Gf ddcued !a>\ ]1'1b[lrt|es
- Total deferred corporate income tax expernse

VIL - Supplementary information for items presented in the Statement of Cash Flows

I - Non-Cash Transactions Affecting the Cash Flow Statement and Cash Held by the
Enterprise but Unavailable for Use

Cumulative 30/09/2025

Cumulative 30/09/2024

a - Acquisition of Assets by Directly Assuming Related Debts or Through Finance Lease
Transacllons

-Acquisition of Businesses Through Share Issuance

- Conversion of Debt into Equity

b- Acqu:smon and D:sposal of Subsxdnrlcq or O[hel Business Units Durmg the Reporlmg Period:

- Total value of purchasc or disposal

- Portion of Acquisition or Disposal Paid in Cash and Cash Equivalents tién
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IX, Other informations:

1. Events After the Reporting Period: No significant events occurred after the end of the financi

2 - Transactions and Balances with Related Parties.

During the period, the Company engaged in transactions with related parties as follows:

al year that require adjustment or disclosure in this report,

Content

From 01/01/2025 to

From 01/01/2024 to

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Electromechanical Equipment Installation Package
(Contract No. 150404/LILAMA-PVC.PT)

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Ash and Slag Discharge System Package (Contract No.
5 l/HDK'I‘/PVC."PVCPT-MlE—VIETTRONICS/ASH)

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Ash Discharge System; Cooling Water Pump Station;
HFO Supply System (Contract No, 34/20IG/HDKT/PVC/PVC-P'I’)
Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant —

14/2018/HBKT/PVC/DOBC)

Paving — Dust Filter Foundation No. 02 (Contract No.

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Supply of Manpower, Machinery, Equipment, Tools, and
Materials (Contract No, 302/HDDWTB2-PEB-DOBC)

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Supply and Installation of Indoor Lighting System,
Sockets, and Switches (Contract No. 32/2023/HBKT/PETROCON)

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Procurement of Equipment and Materials for the ASH
System (Contract No. 22/2024/HDKT/PETROCONS~DOBC/ASH)

Main Cooling Pump

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Emergency Maintenance Service for
2B (Contract No. 1 172025/CNPD/NMNDYTB2-DOBC)

Complete Installation of Structures and Conveyor Equipment UED33/43, EAC33/43, and
UEX04 (Contract No, 24.839) — Thai Binh 2 Project

Power System for Coal Conveyor

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Installation of Contro
(Contract No. CN.TMTT24.1 106)

Pump A~ Unit 2 (Contract No. 380/2024/CNPB/NMDITB2-DOBC)
CT nha may Nhiét dién Théi Binh 2- Dich vu thao lﬁp bom lam mat chinh
38/2025/HDKT/PEB-DOBCY)

1B (D

from FPG Laboratory (Minutes dated 01/04/2025)

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Urgent Rental Service for Vibration Repair of Unit 2
(Contract No. !50/2025/PVP(}B.NMDTBZ)

Uong Bi 1 Thermal Power Plant — Contract No. 39/2024/HDKT/PETROCONS-DOBC:
Design and Supply of Materials and Equipment to Upgrade DCS Control System
Song Hau | Thermal Power Plant — Contract No. 07/2024/HDKT/NMDYSHI1-DOBC:
Procurement of Coal Hopper for Road Coal Transport

(Contract No. 3 78/2024/[1DKT/I’EB-DOBC/BDBOM)

Southern Petrochemical Complex Project — Package A2: Rental Service for Technological
Pipe Tnstallation, Firefighting Pipework, and Piperack (Contract No. 189 TK-QLKT...)

Project Phase ... (Contract No. | 19/2023/IID/[’VCMS-DOBC)

Coal Hopper as per Design Requirements of Party A (Contract No. 01/2023/MN-DK dated
22/11/2023)

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Di-élnaﬁtlir-l_g and Installation Service FolTCooTillgTVata N

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Supply of Materials and Relocation of 3 Air Conditioners

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Inspection and Maintenance of Main Cooling Pump |1B

Onshore Fabrication and Installation to Support Launching — Dai Hung Oilfield Development

30/09/2025 31/09/2024
Dol th 46.314.142.959 46.252.676.434
Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Grounding and Lightning Protection System Package
(COlltl'ﬂCt No. 43/HDKT/PVC-PT/TD) 4,052.419.661 341.070.459

| 8.656.127.898
677930111
7152785.117.
_840.930472
18.045.679.600

_6.452.887.894

136984000

2.256.854.913

_ 1.862.100.000

326139324 |

326.139.324 |

_ 89.886.000

©326.139.324

~ 3.942.960.000

757.678.410

664.940.144

©26.492.341.600

~ 6.670.069.180

3.121.746.371

582.407.407

2.479.250.000

1.511.737.863

3.047.040.000

584.395.000

Purchasing Materials and Hiring Construction Services for Erection Projects,

Petroleum Industrial and Civil Construction Joint Stock Company

Board of Management's Income

1.596.539.805

1.713.932.573

Dividends Paid to Shareholders.
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Conteit From 01/01/2025 to From 01/01/2024 to
30/09/2025 31/09/2024
Balances with Related Parties are as follows:
Accounts Reeeivable from Customers 72.549.124.126 107.659.994.624
Petrovietnam Construction Joint Stock Corporation 36.298.833 36.298.833

l;etl"t)_vieiiﬁn_C_0|15f;uctio_nJcﬁni SToclgaorzoraioﬁ-_ Thai Binh 2 Thermal T Power Plant

Project Management Board

51.710.373.783

90.572.038.166

Petrovietnam Construction Joint Stock Corporation - Uong Bi Thermal Power Plant Project

Petroleum Equipment Assembly And Metal Structure Joint Stock Company

Long Phu Oil and Gas Power Management Board

Saigon Petroleum Investment and Construction Joint Stock Company.

. 425.839.680

17.482.000424 |

_ 41.870.000

_Lo62m7230 |

~14.198.916.219

11.062.727.230

Petroleum Power Generation Branch - DKV Vietnam Co. Ltd.

4.568.650.833

Petrovietnam Marine Shipyard Joint Stock Company 1.578.501.538 1.578.501.538
Petrovietnam Low Pressure Gas Distribution Joint Stock Company 62.166.603 62.166.603
_Hauini P-;:;'O]é!;ﬁ C_';nstacglio:.loi;ll S_to_ck Eoquan;(Li_en CTII'é:COl;.‘;El'ud?OllTVmEOllsTE) < - 0 -

Xndo. 149.346.035 149.346.035
Advance Payments from Buyers, 19.624.649.272 40.268.695.019
Petrovietnam Construction Joint Stock Corporation 19.624.649.272 40.268.695.019

Vung Tau

Petrovietnam Marine Shipyard Joint Stock Company

Pve Oil Gas Survey Consultancy Joint Stock Company

Hanoi Petroleum Construction Joint Stock Company

Petroleum Trading Joint Stock Company

Petrosetco Vung Tau General Services Joint Stock Company

1579741998 |

1.697.424.212

88.545.941 |
21.495.000.000 |

Other receivables 26.476.512.026 20.476.512.026
Petroleum Internal And External Equipment Joint Stock Company 26.414.393.577 26.414.393.577
Sﬁaigo.ﬁ I_Jeél';[cu;n. investmehl A7nd C:Jnshi'uctic;n. ‘lc;int Stoc!: CO:I-]],')HNI;)’; - N (;.] 13;457 - 762.-1_ | 32149
Accounts Payable to Supplicrs 28.942.758.826 32.053.442.066
Petroleum Industrial And Civil Construction Joint Stock Company. 3.912.165.185 3.522.848.425

i _Pe;)]eu_!-]_lTl:::l;]SpO_['[ J(;int Sl_oc!:Cm:pan;. T B _377(;0(& - _3;70(100(]

1.579.741.998
132.181.490
88,545,941
~24,995.000.000
1.697.424.212

Other Short-Term Payables and Aceruals,

13.000.000

13.000.000

Petrovietnam Construction Joint Stock Corporation

13.000.000

13.000.000

Short-Term Borrowing

Vietnam Public Joint Stock Commercial Bank - Ba Ria -Vung Tau Branch

4. Business Segments by Business Field: The main business activity of the Company is construction. Durin

g the period, the Company did not have any

other significant business activities (accounting for more than 10%); therefore, the financial in formation presented in the balance sheet as of September 30,
2025, as well as the revenue and expenses presented in the profit and loss statement for the third quarter of 2025, are all related to construction activities.
The Company does not conduct any business activities outside of Vietnam; therefore, the Company does not have any business segments based on

geographical regions outside of Vietnam
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